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Date: November 15, 2019 

To: Delta Stewardship Councilmembers 

From: Jessica R. Pearson, Executive Officer 

Subject: Upcoming Council Meeting – November 21, 2019 

This month, our meeting will take place at the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Conservancy 
(Conservancy) Board Room, 1450 Halyard Way, Suite 6, West Sacramento, California. We are 
excited to use the Conservancy’s recently remodeled Board Room. Please note that we will be 
starting at 10:00 AM and that Meeting Services staff will be in contact regarding lunch options. 

Special Assistant for Planning and Science Amanda Bohl will provide a report on the 
discussion and action outcomes from the recent Delta Plan Implementation Interagency 
Committee (DPIIC) meeting that occurred on November 4. 

The Council will hear from the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Conservancy and Delta 
Protection Commission (Commission), as they provide an update on their activities. These 
activities include the Conservancy’s current development of the grant guidelines for the 
Proposition 68 funded Community and Economic Enhancement Grant Program, and the 
Commission’s update of the Agricultural Chapter of the Economic Sustainability Plan.  

The Department of Water Resources, Central Valley Flood Protection Board, and Council staff 
will describe their role with Delta levees and the Memorandum of Understanding, an 
agreement that coordinates implementation of the Delta Levees Investment Strategy. The 
Department of Water Resources will also provide a report summarizing Delta levee 
expenditures. 

If I can answer any questions or provide any other information, please contact me at (916) 
445-4500 or jessica.pearson@deltacouncil.ca.gov.  
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